Surf Life Saving Sydney Inc.

Established October 1907 ABN 74 781 063 539
Telephone: (02)9019 0722 Facsimile: (02) 9019 0720
PO Box 6006, Malabar NSW 2036
Email: admin@surflifesavingsydney.com.au www.surflifesavingsydney.com.au
‘ ISSUE DATE: 29th July 2016 CIRCULAR NO: 04/16-17
TO: Clubs, Presidents, Secretaries, Captains FROM: Director of Lifesaving & Education
Chief Training Officers Simon Torsellini
CC: SLSS BOM, LSEC, JDC, MSC, SSC
SUBJECT: Pre Season Meeting for Lifesaving & Education August 2016 - SAVE THE DATE

Invitation is extended to
he date Club Captains, Vice Captains,
S ave t A Chief Training Officers,
h ‘““{;ﬁﬁ Assistant CTO’s, LSEC Committee
‘ and interested parties

to attend the annual

Lifesaving & Education

Pre Season Meeting

to be held on

Saturday 27" August
9.00 am to 2.00 pm approx

at Maroubra Surf Club

Morning tea and light lunch will be provided

RSVP by Friday 19" August 2016 to Branch Office
Ph. 9019 0722 E: lifesaving@surflifesavingsydney.com.au

RSVP is essential please. All Clubs are to be represented at both Lifesaving & Education.

Affiliated Clubs
Garie Era Burning Palms
Wanda Elouera North Cronulla Cronulla
Clovelly Coogee Maroubra South Maroubra
North Bondi Bondi Tamarama Bronte
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